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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 4:33 PM
To: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis); Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: CS A Team; Admin A
Subject: FW: LOD   Re: Accident on 1/1/2020 involving SHB 3L & SH 7691S (III's insured)  Our 

Ref: TAX/01/20/2003/lg   
Attachments: img-220155135-0001.pdf; SHB3L laid-up report.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 
 
Hi Cecilia, 
 
FYNA, our ref CC4/III20000397/Egs3 
 
                                                                
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Su Li | Admin Support 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 (Ext:119) Email: SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis) [mailto:LeeGek@smrt.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 4:09 PM 
To: CS A Team; Admin A 
Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 1/1/2020 involving SHB 3L & SH 7691S (III's insured) Our Ref: TAX/01/20/2003/lg  
 
Dear All, 
 
We quantify our own losses as follows:-  
  

Cost of Repair $14,200.00            
Loss of Rental $4,480.63  ( 33.5 days x $133.75  ) 
Total $18,680.63            

  
  
We enclose the following documents:  

1)    Repair invoice  
2)    Proof of rental rate 
3)    Police/GIA reports  
4)    Police investigation result  


